Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Walsh I(athlyn E: Berg, Karen E MUSICk Vessellna Shember—g, sarfuet i , DA, AT, VWIS adu, 1NUid,
Fetterman, Michelle

Subject: FW: HSR Guidance Request

From: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov> 2 o
Sent: Tuesday, June . 2022 2: 1E*’_ T e s T dmern Time (US & Canada)

We do not view agreemlr.r to leases via email as automaticallv resulting in the lease heing entarad intn autside of fth 5‘1
The cop? i F=

(s -.--_1 D L R [P

Best regards,

Kristin

Kristin §haffer

Attorney
Premerger Notification Office

Federal. T =
202-326-23¢ -5,

From:

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 12:10 PM
To: HSRHelp. <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>
Cc:

Subject: HSR GuidanceiZsar-
Dear PNO Team:

We write to conf.. ke treagh. . . _ ... 'a%ﬁiﬁﬁ‘pﬂ\ced fram Jgasing. af nhusical as: AU o uJch 2550 o oL

We e .Eplﬁ‘\.cll‘l_)‘ Sl T o T T N s Ll WG,

forelgn flagged vessels. Company A manages and services its leZs8¥s autside af the Llnited States. Npp,avment is
accepted in the United States, il il i il = 1] i
customers are located in the United States, but Company A’s Ieases are agreed to by m&h N wufwmmm’iomg hvrre:e

Company A manages its leasingd@BEC ¢ M Shmpany lsveseels maw.entgar the lInitad States. territd ‘s Bbnart of soma
Ieasm_ arranement’é 1V LN

regardless of |dent|ty of the customer. See PNPM No. 155; Informal Inter mwnﬂ.q 1AJLW

Interpretation No. 60@““‘@1 {ship leases ° ,e. e MG
EIIOCGtEd to tw"_r s WTTETE IT manages 4na services I'[S Ieases or ITS Vvessels. \."\I'E Write 1o C%}QI_
PNO’s current postiiL...

Please let us know if you have any questions or if there is any additional informatifz% that may be helptul in responding, =i
this inqui









